Ai-.- Py Y
IR, <D R TR R

he AR 4 e il b & of

Sevenoaks

DISTRICT COUNCIL
Despatched: 11.10.13

LICENSING COMMITTEE - LICENSING HEARING

(SUB-GROUP C)
28 October 2013 at 10.30 am
Council Chamber, Argyle Road, Sevenoaks

AGENDA

Membership:
Cllrs. Abraham, Mrs. Morris and Orridge
(Composition: Each Sub-Committee will contain three Members of the Licensing

Committee. Any member of the Licensing Committee may act as a substitute on any of the
Licensing Sub-Committees.)

EARAE R R A e b A e A S A S A S A A S A A A S A S A A S A

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

If an interested party (e.g. a parish or town council) has not made a "relevant
representation" (section 18(6) and (7) of the Licensing Act 2003), it will not receive a
notice of the hearing (Reg. 6(1) Hearings Regulations). The interested party will not,
therefore be "a party to the hearing" (Reg. 2 Hearings Regulations). There will therefore
be no right to address the hearing (Reg. 16 Hearings Regulations).

The above also applies to a Member i.e. if s/he does not make a "relevant
representation" s/he will not be a "party to the hearing" and has no right to address the
hearing unless appointed by "a party to the hearing" to assist or represent that party.

Would you please note that all the reports/information listed on this agenda are
available from the Democratic Services Team on request (01732 227241). Alternatively
you can make an appointment to view the information at the District Council Offices by
contacting the Licensing Partnership Manager on 01732 227325.

B R R R R R R R e S S S o o o A R R R R R R R S S S o o S e

1. Appointment of Chairman
2. Declarations of interest.

3. Application for a Premises Licence - Sevenoaks Indoor Bowls Centre, Hollybush
Close, TN13 3UX (Pages 1 - 56)

(Sevenoaks Eastern)




11

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

Procedure at Sub-Committees of the Licensing Committee (established in
accordance with Section 9 of the Licensing Act 2003)

In accordance with Section 9(1) of the Licensing Act 2003, the Licensing
Committee has resolved to establish Sub-Committees, each consisting of three
members of the Committee.

The Sub-Committees have delegated authority to determine those functions that
are reserved for decision by the Sub-Committees in accordance with Appendix B
of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy dated 7 January 2011.

Hearings shall be conducted in accordance with this Procedure Note and The
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 subject to the right of the Sub-
Committee to vary that procedure at their absolute discretion if considered in the
public interest.

The quorum for a Sub-Committee shall be two members.

At the commencement of each hearing the Sub-Committee shall elect one of its
members as Chairman.

The order of business at hearings shall be:
(@) Election of Chairman.
(b)  Declarations of interests.

(c) Chairman explains the procedure to be followed at the hearing, including
the setting of equal time limits for all parties and the granting of
adjournments.

(d)  Chairman ascertains who is assisting or representing the parties.
(e) Applicant (or his/her representative) addresses the Sub-Committee.

(f)  Applicant questioned by members. At the discretion of the Sub-Committee
other parties may be permitted to question the applicant.

(g) Persons who have made representations in respect of the application (or
their representative) address the Sub-Committee. No issues other than
those relevant to their representations may be raised.

(h)  Members question each party at the conclusion of their address. At the
discretion of the Sub-Committee, the applicant may be permitted to
question other parties.

(i)  Sub-Committee may offer the parties a short adjournment to discuss in the
absence of the Sub-Committee whether a solution acceptable to all the
parties can be put to the Sub-Committee.

()  Applicant (or his/her representative) makes closing address.



Sub-Committee may grant a short adjournment. The parties may not speak
to members regarding the application during adjournments.

The Sub-Committee considers the application and motions put to accept or
reject the application in the terms requested or to grant the application
subject to specified conditions. Reasons are to be given for motions.

The parties will be informed of the decision at the hearing or thereafter in
accordance with Regulation 26 of the 2005 Regulation.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE FROM SEVENOAKS INDOOR BOWLS
CENTRE, HOLLYBUSH CLOSE, SEVENOAKS, KENT. TN13 3UX FOR A NEW PREMISES
LICENCE UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATION REFERENCE NO: 13/02319/LAPRE

Licensing Committee (Hearing) - 28 October 2013

Report of Chief Officer Environmental & Operational Services
Status: For Decision
Key Decision: No

Contact Officer(s) Jessica Bolton Ext: 7480

Recommendation: Members’ instructions are requested.

Introduction and Background

The procedure for Hearings of Sub-Committees of the Licensing Committee established in
accordance with Section 9 of the Licensing Act 2003 is attached to the agenda

The application is made by Sevenoaks IBC Ltd, Sevenoaks Indoor Bowls Centre,
Hollybush Close, Sevenoaks, Kent. TN13 3UX

Application is to allow licensable activities at the premises.

The application is to allow:

To allow exhibition of plays indoors every day from 09:00 until 23:00

Section A hours.

Christmas Eve, New Year's Eve until 01:00 hours the following day.

To allow the exhibition of films indoors every day from 09:00 until

Section B 23:00 hours.

Christmas Eve, New Year's Eve until 01:00 hours the following day.

To allow indoor sporting events every day from 09:00 until 23:00

Section C hours.

Christmas Eve, New Year's Eve until 01:00 hours the following day.

Page 1




Agenda Item 3

To allow live music indoors every day from 09:00 until 23:00 hours.
Section E
Christmas Eve, New Year's Eve until 01:00 hours the following day.

To allow recorded music indoors every day from 09:00 until 23:00

Section F hours.

Christmas Eve, New Year's Eve until 01:00 hours the following day.

To allow performances of dance indoors every day from 09:00 until

Section G 23:00 hours.

Christmas Eve, New Year's Eve until 01:00 hours the following day.

To allow anything similar to E, F or G indoors every day from 09:00 until

Section H 23:00 hours.

Christmas Eve, New Year's Eve until 01:00 hours the following day.

To allow late night refreshment indoors on Christmas Eve, New Year's

Section L Eve until 01:00 hours the following day.

To allow sale of alcohol for consumption on the premises every day

Section M from 09:00 until 23:00 hours.

Christmas Eve, New Year's Eve until 01:00 hours the following day.

Hours premises are open to the public from 09:00 until 23:30 hours
Section O
Christmas Eve, New Year's Eve until 01:00 hours the following day.

The applicant intends to take the following action in order to promote the four
licensing objectives if the proposed variation is granted:

General:

The premises has been operating as a club for many years without any failings in the
promoting of the licensing objectives.

There are 2 paid staff, including the applicant, and 4 volunteers who are also members of
the club who have previous experience working in the alcohol licensing industry. The
applicant has started training staff and the volunteers, using the personal licence training
documents as a template, and will be maintaining records of this training.

Both paid staff also have full CRB certificates.
Private Functions (including wedding receptions) - These will be operated under a written

standard operating procedure, to be produced and agreed by the premises supervisor,
and will be made available for inspection by the police or licensing authority.

Page 2




Agenda Item 3

Birthday parties will only be accepted when the birthday party is for someone who is
celebrating being 30 years old or over.

Bookings will only be taken in person, not over the phone or by any other method.
There will an option available whereby a deposit can be required if deemed necessary.

The person taking the booking will ensure that full contact details including phone
number are taken for the person making the booking.

The maximum attendance for any function will be 150 people.
Incident Log - a written incident log will be kept and maintained.

The applicant has demonstrated a willingness and desire to work with the local
community previously by regularly contacting police about congregating youths in the
nearby public car park (totally unconnected with the premises). This robust approach to
any nuisance behaviour outside of the premises will continue.

Well managed premises with responsible staff
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

The premises has one CCTV camera which covers the outside of the entrance. This is
monitored in the staff office. The entrance door has a security control lock, which can be
utilised when needed.

There is also Sevenoaks District Council CCTV operating in the adjacent car park, which is
capable of overlooking the entrance of the premises, and monitoring the front part of the
premises. This CCTV system is controlled and monitored by Sevenoaks CCTV control
room.

The premises is an existing paying member of the Sevenoaks Safer Town Partnership,
and will continue to play an active part in this. As such, the premises has a town centre
radio, and the ability to contact the CCTV control room when required.

There is no history of drink driving associated with this premises to the best of my
knowledge, and currently there is a very strict zero-tolerance on any kind of drink driving.

There is a secure and lockable staff office, which is easily accessible from the reception
area. The reception is located close to the entrance, and needs to be passed in order to
gain further access to the premises.

Effective and responsible management

SDC Have CCTV outside

Public Safety:

Fire exits

Staff have taken first aid courses and know the fire evacuation procedure

Page 3



Agenda Item 3

Staff are trained in the use of the clubs defibrillator

In addition to the measures already stated, 3 persons have been trained and issued
certificates in 1st aid. 16 people have been trained in the use of a defibrillator available
at the premises.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

The applicant and premises generally have good working relationships with the local
community, and wish this to continue.

It is recognised that the premises is situated near to a care home, and this is along the
only access route to the premises. There is a good working relationship with the manager
and staff at this facility, and a number of persons use both of the facilities. It will be
ensured that there is an appropriate contact policy to ensure staff at the care home can
contact the staff at this premises should there be any issues that need addressing
urgently.

A sign will be placed in a visible location reminding any patrons leaving the premises that
they need to respect neighbours and leave quietly.

As a club, this premises already has a robust approach to nuisance youths and disorder.

The smoking area is situated at the front of the premises, with the premises as a physical
barrier between this area, the care home and residents.

Taxi numbers will be available upon request.
Appropriate instructions, training and supervision to prevent incidents of public nuisance
The Protection of Children from Harm:

A Challenge 25 policy will be operated and maintained at the premises, to a standard
agreed by Police and/or trading standards officers. This will include a refusal register,
which we already currently operate.

We also have a source of expert information on children and vulnerable persons, who is
an existing member of the club who we are able to consult.

Children must be accompanied by a responsible adult. All under 21 are to be challenged
and will not be served alcohol without ID

We have a child protection officer.

Representations received from statutory consultees:

Fire Safety NO OBJECTIONS
Trading Standards NO COMMENTS RECEIVED
Social Service NO COMMENTS RECEIVED

Page 4




Agenda Item 3

Police NO OBJECTIONS

Commercial NO COMMENTS RECEIVED

Environmental Protection NO OBJECTIONS

Development Control NO OBJECTIONS

Representations received from interested parties:
25 received from local residents (Appendix A)
1 received from Sevenoaks Town Council (Appendix B)

The above representations were received in response to the original application made,
however the application before the Licensing Sub Committee is an amended application
in light of an agreement reached with the Police (attached as Appendix C) who have
therefore not objected

Conclusions

Without prejudice, the Officer would like to draw to Members attention issues that they
may wish to consider:

Mandatory conditions - the following conditions will be added to the premises licence
when it is issued.

The supply of alcohol

Where a premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence must include the
following conditions:-

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -

(a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licence, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence
or his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence.

Mandatory Conditions in force from 06 April 2010

1. The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant
premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in
relation to the premises.

Irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or

Page 5




Agenda Item 3

supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a significant
risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public
nuisance, or harm to children -

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to -

(i) Drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible
person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) Drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other
than any promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for
consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of a
sporting event, where that provision is dependent on -

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(ii) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in
the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage
or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any
favourable manner.

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one
person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink
without assistance by reason of a disability).

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

4. The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an
age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.
The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request,
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a
holographic mark.

5. The responsible person shall ensure that -

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures -

Page 6



Agenda Item 3

(i) beer or cider: ¥2 pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

Exhibition of films

Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection (3) (b)
applies, admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any
recommendation made by that body.

Where -

(a) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or

(b) the relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this
subsection applies to the film in question, admission of children must be restricted in
accordance with any recommendation made by that licensing authority.

In this section -
"children" means person aged under 18; and

"“film classification body" means the person or persons designated as the authority under
section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (¢.39) (authority to determine suitability of
video works for classification).

The decision is to be made with regard to the Licensing Act 2003, Secretary of State's
Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act and the Council's Statement of Licensing
Policy. Where the decision departs from the Policy or Guidance the departure must be
directed solely at the attainment of the licensing objectives, and such departure must be
supported by clear and cogent reasons.

Key Implications
Financial
None directly arising from this report.

Legal Implications and Risk Assessment Statement

Are set out within the report.

Equality Impacts

Consideration of impacts under the Public Sector Equality Duty:

Question Answer Explanation / Evidence

a. Does the decision being made | No N/A
or recommended through this
paper have potential to
disadvantage or discriminate

Page 7




Agenda Item 3

Consideration of impacts under the Public Sector Equality Duty:

Question Answer Explanation / Evidence
against different groups in the
community?
b. Does the decision being made | No

or recommended through this
paper have the potential to
promote equality of
opportunity?

c. What steps can be taken to N/A
mitigate, reduce, avoid or
minimise the impacts
identified above?
Conclusions
Members’ instructions are requested.
Appendices Appendices A & B- Representations

Appendix C - Email from Police

Appendix D - Floor plan

Appendix E - Map

Background Papers:

https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/home-

office/series/alcohol-licensing-premises-licence-

application.html

The Licensing Act 2003

Richard Wilson

Chief Officer for Environmental and Operational Services

Page 8




Agenda Item 3
Appendix A

' OF joc b %
HUL o) Y o /hz 0 up
W O™ L (Ohfrrrod Of
O beise o loeal  howsed
2) Cloos lodz tauS o
| necda o oo

Page 9



Agenda Item 3

Appendix A
Sue Lee
From: Annie edmo
Sent: 20 September 2013 14:05
To: Licensing
Subject: Licence Application - Bowls Club in Hollybush Close 13/02319/LAPRE

Dear Sir or Madam,

I would like to add my AGREEMENT to the new licence for the bowls club. My mother will
be 90 at Christmas and still enjoys playing bowls twice a week. I often accompany her and
have met many of the other members who are also her friends. It is a thriving social centre
for more mature people so the idea of late night public nuisance, as have recently been
circulated door to door, is, in my opinion ludicrous!

Yours faithfully
Annie Edmondson

Page 10



Agenda Item 3
Appendix A

Holly Bush Residents Association

16 August 2013
Licensing Partnership

PO Box 182
Sevenoaks
TN13 1GP

For the attention of Jessica Bolton, Case Officer

Dear Ms Bolton

Sevenoaks Indoor Bowls Centre, TN13 3UX
13/02319/LAPRE

The Holly Bush Residents Association is supportive of the Bowls Centre in its existing
activities and would not object to continuation/renewal of the current licence on exactly the

same terms.

However, the HBRA is opposed to any change to the existing licensing arrangements. [t
opposes the change from a Club Premises Certificate to an Open Licence, and it objects to

the proposed increased hours of operation.

The Bowls Centre sits within a residential area. The access to the Centre is via minor side
roads, and there is limited parking. The proposed changed licensing arrangements and
hours are likely to lead to increase in late night activity, noise pollution, parking problems and
excessive traffic movements at unsociable hours, until 1.00 am (Sunday — Thursday) and
2.00 am (Friday/Saturday). This is unacceptable.

The supporting statements provided on how public nuisance, crime and disorder will be
prevented are completely inadequate, indicating that the impact of this proposal on the local
community has not been properly considered, further demonstrated by the lack of local

public consultation.
Yours sincerely

Roger FitzGerald

For the Holly Bush Residents Association

Page 11



Agenda Item 3

Appendix A -
Janet Lockie A )R

=

From: geoff howson I
Sent: 13 August 2013 14:48

To: Licensing

Subject: Hollybush Bowls Centre Application for Late Music

| am most concerned that the above bowls centre has applied for permission for a
music licence

for up to as late as 2am at night.

It is within about 200 metres from our home and we can clearly hear their fireworks
and music during their party nights.

Their music and fireworks are extremely loud on Guy Fawkes night, for

example, preventing rest here.

It would be a public nuisance if it were to be continued after midnight on any night.
Sincerely,

Geoff Howson

Page 12



Agenda Item 3

Appendix A

HaqyInd

Page 13

EYIIGET)

‘pooyinoqy3tau 3utuiofpe sy ut 3vead awil-1ySiu 4o uonejoin [eruslod e st pue Alessadauun Ajje3ol si sinoy Suisuadlj paseatour Joj 1sanbal ay |

‘uoiiealjdde siyy 01 123[qo AjSuouis | ‘anoqe ayi Suipieday

™A IMdV1/6TETO/ET 49y alqns
= Buisuadi oL
0€T €T0Z 3snbny 6T uas

Lo, " I - 5> £o.44096 awouy
TG0 - pep simaT einjAs



The Licensing Partnership
Sevenoaks District Council
PO Box 182

Sevenoaks

Kent

TN13 1GP

30 August 2013

Dear Sirs

Objection against the Application for a Premises Licence by Sevenoaks Indoor Bowls Club
Limited — Reference 13/02319/LAPRE

| object to this Licence Application on the following grounds:

1. Public nuisance will increase with additional day time and late night usage
Failure of the Applicant to state properly how it will meet the statutory licensing
ohjective to “Prevent Public Nuisance”

3. The SDC has a significant conflict of interest in determining this application
A precedent would be set for all Sevenoaks other sports clubs in residential areas

My objections can be detailed as follow:

1. Public nuisance will increase with additional day time and late night usage

The Sevenoaks Statement of Licensing Policy (SDC Policy) says:

e the Sevenoaks District Council (SDC) will normally look to impose stricter conditions,
including controls on licensing hours, where licensed premises are in residential areas
with a view to protecting the quality of life of residential occupiers;

e the SDC wishes to proactively maintain and protect the amenity of residents from the
potential consequence of the operation of licensed premises;

e the SDC sees the Licensing law, although not the primary mechanism, as a key aspect of
providing control over nuisance and poor behaviour by individuals once they are away

from licensed premises.

I submit that due to the resultant increase in public nuisance and the negative impact on
local residents’ quality of life, the granting of this licence application would be wholly
against the SDC Policy and as such the licence application must be refused.

By making this application there is an intention to increase the use of the premises
throughout the day but particularly after 11.30pm and until 2am. If the application is
granted it would be mean that the Private Membership Bowls Club becomes a Public Venue
which can sell alcohol (a “Pub”). If so then the Hollybush Rec and the surrounding roads
would suffer from a significant increase of public nuisance and criminal disorder.

30 August 2013 Page 14 Page |1



Agenda Item 3

The premises’ operators will be licensed to put on non-sport related activities for public
entertainment and rent out its rooms for public and corporate use and, during all these
activities, will be hoping to increase its restaurant and bar sales of alcohol. All the newly
proposed activities at the Bowls Centre will inevitably result in more noise and greater risk
from increased road traffic all day and late into the night and early morning.

This will directly affect:
* residents of and visitors to Hollybush Court, a sheltered housing and day care centre

for elderly people;

* local residents living in Hollybush Close, Avenue Road, Vine Court Road, Hollybush
Lane, Park Lane, Vine Paddocks, Quaker Close, Knole Road, Holmesdale Road and
Seal Hollow Road;

e users of the Hollybush Recreational Ground All Weather Pitch and Grassed Areas
and The Lodge, whose numbers are increasing. They comprise football and hockey
clubs, visiting teams, schools, sportsmen, sportswomen or parents and children and
pedestrians using the area and facilities;

e Parents and children using the Childrens’ Play Ground beside The Lodge; and

* Clients of the Tennis Academy and Sevenoaks Joggers which are both based at The
Lodge.

Already both car parks available for users of the facilities in the Hollybush Recreational
Ground and The Lodge are being fully utilised. The car park for the Bowls Centre is
appropriate for the size of membership of the Sevenoaks Indoor Bowls Club and the
adjacent Sevenoaks Bowling Club. For much of the day the access roads, including part of
Hollybush Close, are used for over-flow parking and hence have become single track.

It is likely that the introduction of public entertainment events and provision of late night
refreshment open to the public, which attract hundreds more visitors to the Bowls Centre,
will increase the number of people driving away from the premises whilst under the
influence of alcohol.

Similarly such activities will increase the potential for drink-fuelled anti-social behaviour and
petty crime and vandalism, within the Hollybush Recreational Ground and affecting The
Lodge and the houses in surrounding streets, by people walking away from the premises.

The private membership-based activities and the opening hours of the bowls centre and the
hours for the sale of alcohol within the premises were determined by the Maidstone Crown
Court following the Hollybush Residents Association’s successful Appeal against the original
license application by the Sevenoaks District Council and which was granted by Sevenoaks
Magistrate’s Court following the opening of the Indoor Bowls Club in 1991. Minor
adjustments to the Licence have been made since. | hope the Licensing Partnership agree
that the limits set by the Courts, as amended, are still totally appropriate for these premises.

30 August 2013 Page 15 Page |2



Aienda Iltem 3 Appendix A

2. Failure of the Applicant to state properly how it will meet the statutory licensing
objective to “Prevent Public Nuisance” as set out in the Legislation and the Sevenoaks

District Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy.

The SDC Policy makes clear that the Applicant’s Operating Schedule in the application
document will need to:

e demonstrate that suitable and sufficient control measures will be implemented and
maintained, relevant to the location of the Bowls Centre in a residential area and
near to a sheltered housing complex and

e reference will need to be made as to whether additional measures will be taken on a

permanent basis or on specific occasions such as when a special event or promotion
is planned, which is intended to, or likely to attract, larger audiences.

I submit that the Applicant’s Operating Schedule fails to meet the stated requirements
and therefore the granting of this licence application would be wholly against the SDC
Policy and as such the licence application must be refused.

In this Application, the Applicant’s Operating Schedule (in Section P) describes its ability to
meet the statutory Licensing Objective of The Prevention of Public Nuisance in the following
terms: “Appropriate instruction, training and supervision to prevent incidents of public

nuisance.”

The Applicant found these words as an example of an appropriate control measure in
Appendix F of the Sevenoaks Statement of Licensing Policy. | submit that this plagiarism fully
demonstrates how little thought the Applicant has given to the ramifications of a much
busier and quite different set of entertainment activities going on and how it will manage
them. Their statement is not an appropriate description, as expected in the SDC Policy. The
Applicant has failed to demonstrate it has reviewed each of the risk factors identified in the
SDC Policy as needing particular attention. It has not determined how and to what extent
the new risks can best be mitigated. The SDC’s factors which they say should have been
addressed, because they will undoubtedly increase the impact of public nuisance, include:
¢ the Premises are situated at the heart of a residential area and the only access road to

the premises passes the front of Hollybush Court, a sheltered housing and day care

centre for elderly people;
o the Applicant wants to keep the club open until 1am on every week day and until 2am

every Saturday and Sunday morning and until 3am on Christmas Eve and New Year Eve;
e the Applicant is seeking a licence which would permit it to operate the Bowls Centre as

an entertainment facility available for use by the public and corporate users, for:

s Concerts by live groups

e Parties and dances

e Films and Theatre productions

e Corporate Business and Entertainment

e Council Business and Entertainment

30 August 2013 Page 16 Page |3



Agenda Item 3

* these new activities will result in significantly greater occupancy levels than running the
private members club for which the Applicant is currently geared up and responsible.
Such greater numbers would probably require the employment of staff with different
experience and competence to those handling normal club events and 2 or 3 extra
events per year;

* the non-existence of public transport means that most people attending events at the
premises will travel to and from the premises by car, driving through residential roads
and crossing a number of road junctions and going straight past the main entrances of a
sheltered housing complex and a busy recreational ground which attracts children;

e the higher number of cars will be putting greater pressure on the available car parking
spaces, provided for use by members of both the indoor and outdoor bowls clubs. The
road to and beside the bowls club is already single track much of the day due to
overflow from the car park by The Lodge.

I hope the Licensing Partnership will agree that the Applicant has failed to describe in its
Operating Schedule whether it carefully and seriously considered each of the major factors
which impact public nuisance on the residents living around the Bowls Centre and therefore
how it can assure residents that it will be able to “prevent public nuisance”.

3. The SDC has a significant conflict of interest in determining this application

The SDC is the Licensing Authority under the Licensing Act 2003 and is also the owner of the
premises comprising the building and car park.

The Applicant, Sevenoaks Indoor Bowls Club Limited (SIBCL), was set up at the request of
the SDC to enable the Bowls Club Membership to take over responsibility for running the
premises as a Bowls Centre. The Applicant leases the building and the car park from SDC.
The lease has 16 years to run.

It would be normal, as freehold owner, for the SDC to seek to protect the value of its asset.

Should the Bowls Club Members fail to balance their financial books, either SIBCL or SDC
could sell the remaining lease period or a new lease to a newly created third party operator.
A full Premises Licence would be an attractive and valuable asset for either a new or
experienced operator to create a restaurant, bar and late-night entertainment business.
That would be contrary to the terms originally set out for these premises by the Maidstone
Crown Court.

I submit that due to the SDC’s conflict of interest in determining this Application and
because the existing Club Membership Certificate licenses the Applicant in similar terms
to those originally set by the Maidstone Crown Court, the Licensing Partnership/SDC must
refer this Application to the Courts for their independent review and determination.

30 August 2013 Page 17 Page |4



4. A precedent would be set for all Sevenoaks other sports clubs in residential areas

I submit that should this Application be granted, the SDC/Licensing Partnership will find it
nigh impossible to refuse any similar applications from Sevenoaks other sports clubs
which operate in residential areas — such as the Rugby, Cricket and Tennis clubs.

Should this occur, there will be a huge increase in public nuisance in the town and residents’
quality of life and right to a degree of quiet will be negatively affected.

For all four reasons above, | request the Licensing Partnership to reject this Licence

Application.

| would appreciate your confirmation of receipt of this letter of objection.
Yours faithfully,

Sarah Ashwell

30 August 2013 Page 18 Page |5



Agenda Item 3

1

”.;‘ JCEMGHE P TR o Q}J‘Z}
SER 0 |

/b\/ e i

SEVER o ot THICT UG 1

Page 19



Agenda Item 3 Appendix A

Sue Lee
R = =
From: Mark Wilkinson _
Sent; 05 September 2013 22:00
To: Licensing
Subject: 13/02319/LAPRE

Dear Sir or Madam,

I would like to object to the application by the Bowls Club for an alcohol licence. As a parent of young
children I believe this would create too much noise and nuisance in what is essentially a residential area.

Yours faithfully,

Mark Wilkinson

Sent from Samsung Mobile

Page 20



YT learce

00;;3\ Py B

Page 21



Appendix A

Agenda Item 3

auoydr Aw wouy Juas

uoldweq sulieyiey ‘UoIIRISPISUOD |NJ3IEI INOA JO) FDUBAPE Ul SjUBY ]

puSy23m ay3 1e s1aN3 ay3 out ysiqqns Aydwa pue dois 01 waas sied Auew a19yMm peos anuIAe ul BunL| JayLInk (€

N

B3JB 3y} Ul WOIy 19yNs Apeauje M ydIym wWSI|EPUBA pue INoIA_Y3( [BIOSUE U mmmmbc%fm

‘spuaxaam ayy je Jayioue auo oy Sunooy / Ajiaeay Suiesajsdde sied pue sienpiaipui Asiou Aq dn uaxom uayo Apeaije si uos Ay “pROJ

@©

anuane umop utssed 1yStu 1e a1e| AJA 313U3I 3Y] WOIY PUB 01 Y10 JIYE) pUe SULIBIMS pue 3unnoys apnput 01 ||ef100) Aq paesauasd asiou paseadur - uesinu aiqnd (T

‘8uimoj(og ay1 uo paseq aq pjnom suondalqo A

Ajdes ayy ojur joyodje Buinuas qnpa/gnd e se 1oe Aj9AI10aya pue sin

qniJ simog ysnqAjjoH
Buisuaon
00:ST £T0Z +9quiardas €0

I o1cluseg aueuey

‘punoudAeld s ,uaipjiyd pasiuadnsun ue 03 1xau pue ease [e13U3PISaJ B SI JBYM JO 3|ppIw 3yl ut 1ySu sinoy
oy 8uisuadi| J13y1 asea.du| 03 pajjdde aney an|d simog ysngAjjoH 1eyi seay o3 pajujoddesip A1an asam apn

‘wepew 10 41S JeaQ

9[gng
01
Juas
‘wou4

suloyj euuoqg



Agenda Item 3

mm\o NWE\PL@wm.

Page 23



Agenda Item 3

Appendix A

JUIA 039 pue 1auef
SpJe3ay puny

ji 9SU3S 93s {|IM NOA 31ns we |

"B3Je 3y} 40} wea) |jews AjaAne|34 e Suiaq ‘payd1alls Apeaije ale oym ¢ 9210}321{0d Uno uo uap.ing J98.e| e 31e3UI [|IM 1 QOEEEM_“_

'P3sN}34 3q asuad17 ays 1ey3 1sanbal am Apoq 3|qisuodsal e sy ‘spooyinoqySiau olul sanssi ay 3UIpUIIXB INOYUM SPUINIIM 1B 31B] 193IS
Y31H ay31 yum swajqoid ySnous aney apy - ajqerdasseun Aldwis s1 ‘sinoqu8iau Suiqunisip Agasayy ‘sanoy jews ayl o@

sidquiawi-uou Aq Apuanbauy pjay aq 01 s1uanj Azesodwa) mojje pjnom 1eY1 9sSuldi| Mau e aAey 03 | 404 “sarpadBad

|erauapisal Ausuap ygiy o eae ue ui si 1| "A{uo SI9qUIBW J0f gN|) S|MOg € 9 01 qNn|) S|MOg e Se }jing sem 3

' qn)a symog
ysngAjjoH ay3 Aq uonesijddy asuadry mau ayy oy 103[qo am dauesinu ajgnd paseadur Jo spunous ayiuQ

SiIS Jeag

35012 YsngA||oH gnpd sipmog J3lgng
auiA 1auel 2D

Buisuad 0}

6€:TC £T0T ¥snbny gz quas

ER PRI AR LN EL sima1 emnihs



Agenda Item 3
Appendix A

The Licensing Partnership -
Sevenoaks District Council I P TAERSHIP 1
PO Box 182 1 | 1
Sevenoaks 11

78 AUG 7013 \
Kent | B .
TN13 1GP | SEvENOAKS LISTRICT COUNGIL

28 August 2013

Dear Sirs

Objection against the Application for a Premises Licence by Sevenoaks Indoor Bowls Club
Limited - Reference 13/02319/LAPRE

| object to this Licence Application on the following grounds:

Public nuisance will increase with additional day time and late night usage
Failure of the Applicant to state properly how it will meet the statutory licensing
objective to “Prevent Public Nuisance”

3. Anew Licence is not necessary for the continued operation of the Bowls Club
The SDC has a significant conflict of interest in determining this application

Taking each point in turn:

1. Public nuisance will increase with additional day time and late night usage

The Sevenoaks Statement of Licensing Policy (SDC Policy) says:

e the Sevenoaks District Council (SDC) will normally look to impose stricter conditions,
including controls on licensing hours, where licensed premises are in residential areas
with a view to protecting the quality of life of residential occupiers;

e the SDC wishes to proactively maintain and protect the amenity of residents from the
potential consequence of the operation of licensed premises;

e the SDC sees the Licensing law, although not the primary mechanism, as a key aspect of
providing control over nuisance and poor behaviour by individuals once they are away
from licensed premises.

| submit that due to the resultant increase in public nuisance and the negative impact on
local residents’ amenity and their quality of life (as described below), the granting of this
licence application would be wholly against the SDC Policy and as such the licence

application must be refused.

The Applicant has a clear intention to increase the use of the premises throughout the day
but particularly after 11.30pm and until 2am. If the application is granted it would be
tantamount to changing a Private Clubhouse to a Public House with all the consequent
public nuisance issues emanating from such establishments.

28 August 2013 Page |1

Page 25



Agenda Item 3

The premises’ operators will be licensed to put on non-sport related activities for public
entertainment and rent out its rooms for public and corporate use and, during all these
activities, will be hoping to increase its restaurant and bar sales of alcohol. All the newly
proposed activities at the Bowls Centre will inevitably result in more noise and greater risk
from increased road traffic all day and late into the night and early morning.

This will directly affect:
e residents of and visitors to Hollybush Court, a sheltered housing and day care centre

for elderly people;

e |ocal residents living in Hollybush Close, Avenue Road, Vine Court Road, Hollybush
Lane, Park Lane, Vine Paddocks, Quaker Close, Knole Road, Holmesdale Road and
Seal Hollow Road;

e users of the Hollybush Recreational Ground All Weather Pitch and Grassed Areas
and The Lodge, whose numbers are increasing. They comprise football and hockey
clubs, visiting teams, schools, sportsmen, sportswomen or parents and children and
pedestrians using the area and facilities;

e Parents and children using the Childrens’ Play Ground beside The Lodge; and

e Clients of the Tennis Academy and Sevenoaks Joggers which are both based at The

Lodge.

Already both car parks available for users of the facilities in the Hollybush Recreational
Ground and The Lodge are being fully utilised. The car park for the Bowls Centre is
appropriate for the size of membership of the Sevenoaks Indoor Bowls Club and the
adjacent Sevenoaks Bowling Club. For much of the day the access roads, including part of
Hollybush Close, are used for over-flow parking and hence have become single track.

it is likely that the introduction of public entertainment events and provision of late night
refreshment open to the public, which attract hundreds more visitors to the Bowls Centre,
will increase the number of people driving away from the premises whilst under the
influence of alcohol.

Similarly such activities will increase the potential for drink-fuelled anti-social behaviour and
petty crime and vandalism, within the Hollybush Recreational Ground and affecting The
Lodge and the houses in surrounding streets, by people walking away from the premises.

The private membership-based activities and the opening hours of the bowls centre and the
hours for the sale of alcohol within the premises were determined by the Maidstone Crown
Court following the Hollybush Residents Association’s successful Appeal against the original
license application by the Sevenoaks District Council and which was granted by Sevenoaks
Magistrate’s Court following the opening of the Indoor Bowls Club in 1991. Minor
adjustments to the Licence have been made since. | hope the Licensing Partnership agree
that the limits set by the Courts, as amended, are still totally appropriate for these premises.

28 August 2013 Page |2

Page 26



Agenda Item 3
Appendix A

2. Failure of the Applicant to state properly how it will meet the statutory licensing
objective to “Prevent Public Nuisance” as set out in the Legislation and the Sevenoaks
District Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy.

The SDC Policy makes clear that the Applicant’s Operating Schedule in the application
document will need to:
e demonstrate that suitable and sufficient control measures will be implemented and
maintained, relevant to the location of the Bowls Centre in a residential area and
near to a sheltered housing complex and

e reference will need to be made as to whether additional measures will be taken on a
permanent basis or on specific occasions such as when a special event or promotion
is planned, which is intended to, or likely to attract, larger audiences.

| submit that the Applicant’s Operating Schedule fails to meet the stated requirements
and therefore the granting of this licence application would be wholly against the SDC
Policy and as such the licence application must be refused.

In this Application, the Applicant’s Operating Schedule (in Section P) describes its ability to
meet the statutory Licensing Objective of The Prevention of Public Nuisance in the following
terms: “Appropriate instruction, training and supervision to prevent incidents of public

nuisance.”

This form of words has been extracted verbatim from Appendix F of the Sevenoaks
Statement of Licensing Policy as an example of an appropriate control measure. | submit
that the use of this phrase demonstrates that the Applicant has not thought through fully
the implications of how it will manage a much busier and quite different set of
entertainment activities. Their curt statement shouid be insufficient to convince the
Licensing Partnership that, as expected in the SDC Policy, the Applicant has adequately
reviewed each of the risk factors identified in the SDC Policy as needing particular attention
and determined how and the extent to which they can best be mitigated. The factors that
should have been addressed because they will undoubtedly increase the impact of public
nuisance include:

e the Premises are situated at the heart of a residential area and the only access road to
the premises passes the front of Hollybush Court, a sheltered housing and day care
centre for elderly people;

¢ the Applicant wants to keep the club open until 1am on every week day and until 2am
every Saturday and Sunday morning and until 3am on Christmas Eve and New Year Eve;

e the Applicant is seeking a licence which would permit it to operate the Bowls Centre as
an entertainment facility available for use by the public and corporate users, for:

e Concerts by live groups

s Parties and dances

e Films and Theatre productions

¢ Corporate Business and Entertainment
e Council Business and Entertainment

28 August 2013 Page |3

Page 27



Agenda Item 3

* these new activities will result in significantly greater occupancy levels than running the
private members club for which the Applicant is currently geared up and responsible.
Such greater numbers would probably require the employment of staff with different
experience and competence to those handling normal club events and 2 or 3 extra
events per year;

¢ the non-existence of public transport means that most people attending events at the
premises will travel to and from the premises by car, driving through residential roads
and crossing a number of road junctions and going straight past the main entrances of a
sheltered housing complex and a busy recreational ground which attracts children;

e the higher number of cars will be putting greater pressure on the available car parking
spaces, provided for use by members of both the indoor and outdoor bowis clubs. The
road to and beside the bowls club is already singie track much of the day due to
overflow from the car park by The Lodge.

| hope the Licensing Partnership will agree that the Applicant has failed to describe in its
Operating Schedule whether it carefully and seriously considered each of the major factors
which impact public nuisance on the residents living around the Bowls Centre and therefore
how it can assure residents that it will be able to “prevent public nuisance”.

3. A new Licence is not necessary for the continued operation of the Bowls Club

| submit that the Applicant is not required to change its licencing regime from its current
Club Premises Certificate in order for it to continue operating. Therefore the licence
application can be refused without affecting the SDC’s original objectives of establishing
an indoor Bowls Club to serve the Sevenoaks community.

The Bowls Club operates satisfactorily under an existing Club Premises Certificate
(KS0800372) which allows it to meet fully all the needs of its playing and social members
whilst being a good neighbour to the residents living close by and on the streets along which
users drive to and from the bowls centre.

Mr D. Leake, Chairman of the Bowls Club (the Applicant), emailed Mr E. Oately, in his
capacity of Chairman of Sevenoaks Sports Council, on 13 August 2013 and said “the
application has been driven by the loss of the lady member who previously was the named
licensee, plus an obvious need to update on technicalities.” On Friday 16" August, | spoke
with an officer at The Licensing Partnership to clarify the reason given. | was told that under
a Club Premises Certificate the sale of alcohol was the joint responsibility of all the club’s
officers and whilst, for example, a club secretary may be named as a responsible person,
any change to the officers or the named person could be handled by a simple revision after
notification by the club. | also asked what “technicalities” may need updating and was told
that the only reason a club would wish to change their license from that of Club Premises
Certificate to a Premises Licence was to circumvent the Temporary Events Notice process. A
club may request up to a maximum of 12 such Notices covering 21 days per year. The Bowls
Club has requested 3 Temporary Events Notices in 2012 and 2 so far in 2013 covering 4 days.

28 August 2013 Page |4

Page 28



Agenda lteM dendix A
4, The SDC has a significant conflict of interest in determining this application

The SDC is the Licensing Authority under the Licensing Act 2003 and is also the owner of the
premises comprising the building and car park.

The Applicant, Sevenoaks Indoor Bowls Club Limited (SIBCL), was set up at the request of
the SDC to enable the Bowls Club Membership to take over responsibility for running the
premises as a Bowls Centre. The Applicant leases the building and the car park from SDC.
The lease has 16 years to run.

It would be normal, as freehold owner, for the SDC to seek to protect the value of its asset.

Should the Bowls Club Members fail to balance their financial books, either SIBCL or SDC
could sell the remaining lease period or a new lease to a newly created third party operator.
A full Premises Licence would be an attractive and valuable asset for either a new or
experienced operator to create a restaurant, bar and late-night entertainment business.
That would be contrary to the terms originally set out for these premises by the Maidstone

Crown Court.

I submit that due to the SDC’s conflict of interest in determining this Application and
because the existing Club Membership Certificate licenses the Applicant in similar terms
to those originally set by the Maidstone Crown Court, the Licensing Partnership/SDC must
refer this Application to the Courts for their independent review and determination.

For all four reasons above, | request the Licensing Partnership to reject this Licence

Application.
| would appreciate your confirmation of receipt of this letter of objection.
Yours faithfully,

Peter Ashwell

28 August 2013 Page |5

Page 29



Agenda Item 3

Vand - 3R

Page 30



Agenda Item 3

Appendix A

UBLLMBN PPIA
—

(99}
‘AlIngyyiey singp
(@)]

"241Y 40j 3nuaA Apied Jeinbas e Buisq 31 JO UORUBIUL BYI UM JING ISASU SBM 1T *gN|D S|MOg B S mucmu_%h
UM 90Ua1S1X2-00 S) YIM djqredwodul [9A3] e 03 anuaa ay3 buiaes| ajdoad Jo asiou pajernosse sy snid Jybiu 18 21e| ea.e [enuapIsal 12inb e

ybnoJyy oiyen Jo Junowe ay3 buiseanur Ajjeualod si 210w 3 MOJe 01 'qniD simog e se snjeis s) Yyiim ajgnedwod si

‘suoiseddo Ajpybiupioy Aleau

0} sjunowe PIYm ‘sisquisu-uou 03 sbuimsy a|qissod 4eak Jad Tz "siequiaw-uou 03 sBu| SWOS pue SUODUN [RUOISEII0 103dXS SIUSPISII
0S “ons se }inq sem pue ‘gn|D simog e SI 11 “qnpD S|Mog 33 Aq 20uadif Mau e 1oy uoredldde sy 03 uondalqo Aw Ja3siBal 03 )i PINOM |

an|d simog
Buisuad

yT:6T £T0Z 3snbny /7

‘wepep/iis 1eaq

FAdY1/6TECO/ET oUIR)RY

:329lqng
0]
Juas
‘wou4

SIM37 BIAJAS



APPENDIX A

(SIN) uosurqoy Sopury
™

‘Amyuprey smo &
©

'SYBOUAIS UI SEaIR JuesEIld Jsow oy jo suo Jurrods pue payuerd Sureq 90USII[ STy} 03 A[3Uoals u_ooﬂo@.

‘Aqrsuodsoainr 3uiaeyeq sjnpe Jesy pue 99s 0] USIP[IYO 10} SUISewrep s 1] 210y 241 sade [[e jo oidoog ‘uondnJisTp pue oyjes ‘asiou
Jo suI9) Ut Arunwiuod oY) uo joeduwr o8ny e axewr prnom 9OURDI[ MU 2} PUE BAJIE [BIUSPISII B SI STY], .93.0 a1 Aq 10J vwzmmm

SIURJIL M3U 3] INOGE PIUISOUOD AIOA WE | “UapIes Joeq AW PUIYaq ST qN[D S[MOE 9} PUB S}00pped Y[, ‘6 JoqUINU UI 9AI[ ]

‘IIg IB3(g

™
£
g | HIdVT1/61€20/€T J°9
© W.Q INAOT L5191 SX3YONTATS
d H
| |
o ORI | np> sp dd :
o by 7 __ qnid spmoq uonedijdde sauad| :p3lgqng
< _ _ Buisuaon 0}
| | v1:ST €10 1snbny Tz Juag
- . osuiqoy Bapu] wo
25¢ SIM37 eInjAS

9¥aV7] bisze/g



Agerda frem 3/ L1YRE

= : SC L

Janet Lockie _ appendixa O
r— B i L R e L oy

From: - - o 1

Sent; 20 August 2013 12:14 L3 AL ) ||

To: Licensing; Town.Council, Planning 7oaks o o

Subject: Bowls CIQIJJb application SEVENOAKS LISTRIG L UUNCIL]

We wish to object to the application made by the Bowls Club at Hollybush Close (Ref:
13/02319/LAPRE).

The current “Club” licence held by the Club does not prevent their holding one-off events if they
apply for a Temporary Event Notice. Our principal objection is to the blanket request to extend the
hours during which they would sell alcohol. This would be a significant change of use and
introduce the possibility of major late night disruption to people living in the middle of a residential
area with a sheltered housing complex nearby.

In addition, if the request were allowed, it would set a precedent for other organisations in the
locality (eg, the Vine Cricket Club) to seek similar extensions to their current usage.

Overall, we feel that the Bowls Club is not currently restricted in the sort of events it can mount,
but any extension to its alcohol licence would severely degrade the quality of life for local
householders.

Frank & Ann Matthews,
Bayham Road, Sevenoaks (within the boundaries of the Hollybush Residents Association)

Page 33



Agenda Item 3 13 /02319 /LA PRE

. endix A S
Janet Lockie App SE L
— = =]
ICENSING PARTNERSHIP
From; Clir Purves, Elizabeth LIGENSIN i
s : K sy e N
ent 20 August 2013 1049 79 AUG 753
To: Licensing
S Clir Walshe, Roger SEVENOAKS DISTRICT COUNGHL
Subject: Sevenoaks Indoor Bowls Centre. 13/02319JLARRE — e

Dear Licensing Team
Sevenoaks Indoor Bowls Centre. 13/02319/LAPRE

As the local District Councillor for Sevenoaks Eastern, | have been contacted by many local residents who
are extremely concerned about the Hollybush Indoor Bowls Club licence application.

The Club Premises Certificate the Bowls Club hold at the moment, allows them to serve alcohol to their
members and guests, plus a number of hire events per year. By asking for an Open Licence, the Club
would be able to serve anyone who came in to the Club from 9am to midnight on Mondays to Thursdays
and Sundays, and from 9am to 1 am in the morning on Fridays and Saturdays. | believe this to be totally
unacceptable. It would be basically running a pub in the Hollybush Recreation Ground.

The Bowls Club is situated in the middle of a residential area and close to Hollybush Court Sheltered
housing complex. The Bowls Club seem to be completely unaware of the ramifications of their licence
application. To serve alcohol, have live concerts, parties, dances, film and plays would have a serious and
detrimental impact on the neighbourhood. People leaving the premises at such late hours would cause
noise and disturbance to local residents. The Club have requested an extra hour for drinking up time, so
people could be leaving at 2am on Fridays and Saturdays, and at 1am on the other days.

I very much hope that the Licensing Officer will recommend Refusal for this Open Licence application. The
Club licence the Indoor Bowls Club already hold allows them to serve drink to a reasonable hour to their
members and guests, and this | believe should be sufficient for their needs.

Elizabeth Purves

Sevenoaks District Councillor. Sevenoaks Eastern ward.

Find us on - Followuson 2 Find us on
e ﬂ Facebook @ Puverest ([0 Linked (I

- We value your feedback, comment online on the service you receive from us: Click here to comment

This email may contain privileged/confidential information. It is intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient you may
not copy, deliver or disclose the content of this message to anyone. In such case please destroy/delete the message immediately and notify the sender by reply
email. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of Sevenoaks District Council shall be understood as
neither given nor endorsed by the Council. All email communications sent to or from Sevenoaks District Coungil may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in

accordance with relevant legislation.

Visit the Council at WWW.SEVENQAKS.GOV.UK

Pagtle 34



Agenda‘ttem3 ' 1/ LTFICE

——__Appendix A -
Janet Lockie ‘ LICENSI: f'-’-‘.‘s;*7:-)@;-57'-}];?'- —) SEL
From: Gail Rock [ ’ 23 AG ot K
Sent: 20 August 2013 11:35 l P _
To: Licensing LOEVENGARS UISTRICT coupiey,
Subject: Increased Public Nuisance T —

I'understand that the Bowls Club in Hollybush Close has applied for a licence to allow the club to be rented
out with extended opening hours - ref 13/02319/LAPRE.

As aresident of Hollybush Close, I strongly object to this application. This is a quiet area inhabited mostly
by families with children and, as you will be aware, there is a residential old peoples' home located at the
cntrance to the Close. Noise travels easily from events currently held in the Hollybush recreation grounds
and the idea that the Bowls Club might be host to functions ending at midnight or later is surely one that is

wholly inappropriate to its peaceful residential surroundings.

Gail Rock

Page 35



Appendix A

O
™

Ae -g sap pue ..__mvv
©

"$Anoqusiau sy 01 uesinu e Juisned Jo asuadxa 943 3€ }|9511 J0J Bw0dUl eAIXD 31eI2UST 03 Aylunpioddo ayy paniwiad 9q jou u_:o_mwr

anid SYL "91e30] S1y1 Ul Bjqeuoseal st 1eym pasdxa Jey pasodoad SOWI} PIpUBIX3 3y} pue s3|es [0YOd|e WO SWOIUI SSIWIXeLW O] S| Palqo sesp oyl -wegz

01 dn jo sAepinies pue sAepli4 uo sawn 3uIsop yum 213 sdnoJs aaij Aq spa3uoa Suipnpui sesodind Auew oy 11qnd 3y3 pue satuedwo) Aq asn 104 10 pajuaL
99 03 3.43U3) Y3 Jwiad pjnom Iu3d1 Mau e jo Surjuess ay| ‘SJaquidw-uou Aue jo spaau Asesodwal ay3 1oy pue spaau 13y3 Joy djdwie s1 3180141432 Sunsixa
S} PUB slaquuisaw sy 104 qN|) e Se uleWaJ PINOYS 313U Ay "Alep|a ay3 1oy swoy e o3 Juadelpe Aj@1RIpaww s pue eale |elyuapisas 3ainb e tesu paienus
S193U3) 3y "dduesinu dlgnd paseasoul Jo punoJs ayy uo gnp) SIMOg 943 104 22uad)| pasodosd mau ay3 03 193qo ) “aueq ysng AlIOH € jo suapisas ate ap

™
£

3] S—— 34dV1/6TETO/ET 19y

© SATUNS S |

©

B “ 350D ysngAjjoH ur gnp> simoq 3fgng

o)) ., Buisuson ‘0]

< | ¥0:9T €107 ¥snbny /T uag

I . wosy

, — 1

. SImaT eiajA
J wm H ..— H _ m

dudV7] bisze g



Appendix A

Agenda Item 3

Page 37

sispunes uelj|19 san ‘pooyinoqy3tau sy} ul Sn JO ||e 0} JUBSINU J|eIIPISUOI B 3 pue asiou
BJ1XD d|qeJISDOpUN d1eiauasd A|paignopun pjnom ‘Jesk maN 3yl pue sewsuy) 1oy sawil 1ale| Ajqeqoad yum ‘we T pue JySiupiw 03 UOISUIX3 Y] "qnp) s|mog
100pu| S}eOUdASS 3Y) 03 22U Mau e jo Suijuesd ay3 sutede A|Guouls Aian 158104d 01 ysim | ‘qn|) s|mog a3 01 ALUIA 3sOPD AJBA Ul ‘pYy S[OU)| JO JUBPISAI € Sy

.M _ IdV1/6TECZO/ET
._ . mc_mcwu_._
_ .
_,
4

. 19T £T0Z ¥snbny 6T
__ > sIpunes |19
ﬁ

_————

223lqng
01
uag
‘wou4

HEAY
Jdd T [bisze| £

SIma7 einjAs



Agenda Item 3

[ICENSING PARTNERSHIP
19 AUG 777

| SEVENOAKS LISTRIGT QUNCIL

Page 38



Agenda Item 3

Appendix A

LIe A\ PIAR(
‘AIMyyrey smo x

o

SINOY Teq papuRIxd Yiim 90uad1] uado mau e 10 uoyeorjdde oy oy 103[q0 T "s1oquiow bom%
Jo yuowLofus 3y} 10§ 9JBOL 1110 qn[o 91eAld € se AJUOLIND SB UIRwal PINOYS SINOY JUISUIOL] S} IAII[3q | PUB BIIE :wﬁcoﬁmouwﬁ@8@02&@20mts,omosg

©

'SIUSAD PIJEID1 AJ[RIOIOUINIOD SIOW ASIOU 19YJ0 pue disnw payrdue 1YS1U 18] 0] SPEI] BnommtoDou

uado ue 03 93000 qnpo sjeand e wox aaow oy J1 “rernorued uf - a101) p[oy 2q JySIur 1By} SHUSAD oy 10 yjred 1ed /sastwaid o Sutaes| ajdoad woxy
1O}IS SINOY Ieq 0} UOISUSIXS UE WO 0uaLIddXd PInom | ety Surow 93 JO SINOY [TE0 5Y) UL OUBQGIMSIP PUR SSIOU PISLIIOUI AU INOQR PAUIIOUOD AJOA WE |

qnid spmog o e yred 1ed oYy 03 wo syoeq uspres 1eor Aur pue $YO0ppe S ], Ul JAI] |

JUAVVOLETO/ET 31 350D YsnqA[[oH ur qny) spmog - uonearidde 2ousor oy

‘g resq

JAdVI/6TEZO/ET 484 850[D ysngA|joH ut gnis simog - uonedijdde aduadn 3fqng

Buisuson 0}

T¥:/T €T0Z 3snbny g1 usg

11005 £ 0141810 SHYONIAS | - = pirea wosy
L8790V 6 | simaT einjAs




Appendix A

Agenda Item 3

Jjed] -
sinoH BuluadQ - R UTETTTT ]
9oueqgdnlsi 9SION - J0j) suosedy

uonesijddy Buisuadiy ayy 03 sydalqo Jowoisn) :dduels
:2dA
AnoqybIaN l_ou:wEEon._u.

s|ie3ag SsuL2wwo)

1SSaIppV

Jlew3
syep Auoyjuy DweN
sjie}aqg puwojisn)

o

UOIewIojul Joyyny 10} PN
uojjog BJISS3[ 1921330 mm@
39DU3dI7 sasIwald "_mmon_o%_

XNE ETNL U3} SHEOUSASS :SsaUppy
9S0[D YSNQA||OH 241UdD) S|MOg JOOPUT SHBOUSASS

Atewwwing uonediddy

'syJep Auoyuy Jy wody €107 BNy 6T U0 Wd 00:€ 18 Pa1IWIGNS 349M SJUSWILWIOD

"MO[2Q papiAold S| SJUBWIWOD Y] JO AlRWIWNS Y "dpeW ud3q 2ARY Sjuawwod uonedjddy buisuadry

IYdV1/6T€Z0/ET uonedddy Buisuadi Joy spuswwod Pafgng

i Buisusdn 0}

Fe———— TO'ST €T0Z ¥snbny 61 uds
jynrob-syeousnss@ssadiedlgnd ‘wol4

simaT einjAs

&0 - oeaep



Appendix A

J21unH uyor

Agenda Item 3

spie3au 1sag

‘uoniesjdde siyy 108fa1 03 saAlejuasasdal dijqnd Jno uo puadap ued am Isniy |

|e1JUSPISDI SB PI[NP3YIS B3R UB OJUI SIIUAIIIE [BIDIIWWOD JO co_ﬁ.:uogﬂ.__

Q
‘pa1ueud AjjeurdLio a1om aouadl| pue uoissiwiad Suluue|d yoiym 104 asn ayy ul mmcm@

‘saiyjioey Suppued uoj passaud Apeasje ease ue ul ainssaid m:st@m
‘Ayluswe |e20| ay3 03 aSewep

‘3y3iu e a1e| Ajjedadse ‘@auesinu pue asiou ajgeidadseun

:01 pual pjnom

UOISU3IX3 Sy} ‘pajuesd J "SYBOUIAIS ‘BSO[) YSNQA|OH ul qn|) s|mog 3yl Ag UOISUIXd 9Jua2i| 404 uonestjdde 3y} 01 uoialqo Suols Aw 13151934 03 Ysim |

qnj> simog alqng
Buisuadit ‘seoy Buiuuely ‘IDUNOY UMO | ol

T:yT €107 Isnbny /z Juas

SIMd7 eIAjAS




Agenda Item 3

Appendix A

Page 42

‘'saAe 49194

"PeOd sS302e Ajuo 3y} uo dyjeld 3ie| pasealdur Ag ‘AluIdIA syl Ul SIUIPISA J3YI0 PUe 1IN0 YSNgA||OH 1e awoH s,3jdoad p|O 3Y1 01 duesinu d1gnd e asned
[I!m sinoy Bupjulsp Ul 3seatdul 3y 1eyl spunols ay1 uo ‘JYdv1/6TEZ0/ET 9ualagal ‘gn|d s|mog ysngAjjoH o3 uoissiwiad Suiuueld jo Sunue.s ay) 1suieSe 153104d 0 YSIM |

FUdV/6TECO/ET Ja1
Buisuadiq

12:0Z £10Z 15nbny €7

N

1S 1eaq

:alqng
o}
Juag
‘wouy

sima1 einjhs



Agenda Item 3

Appendix A

Iz

™

4
uosuIqoY ey

(@)
S@mu%

‘uonjedndde sy 193[a4 aseald

"9ouesinu o1 |gnd uy aseasdul ajqeidaddeun A@1s|dwod e ul 1 nsas 03 Suio8 si siseq JejnSas e uo orgnd ay1 o1 sasiwaid ayl Suiuado pue sinoy Sujuado seq Suiuayidua)
aed Jed juadefpe ay) wody asiou Aq paqunisip Alzejn8aa Apeasje we | pue eale |BIJUIPISAI B Ul paseq Si gnj) s|Mog 3y} ‘01 133(qo A[ainjosge | SulyIswWos i Siy] “W°e OM] |I3un

8uisoa you pue s1ySiu Aepinies pue Aepli4 uo ‘wie 3uo 01 dn Jo SINOY Jeq PAPUIIX YIM dIsnw A1 Suipnjpul JeaA ayl Suunp sjuaA3 d1gnd JO Jaquinu PS1IWIjUN Ue pjoy
01 M 3uimojje (JUdVT1/6TETO/ET $24) 22Uy e oy parjdde sey qn|D) simog 350D YsngAjjoH 3yl 1eyl uoualie Aw 03 1ySnouq uaag AjIuadal sey 1 pue sydopped 3yl £ 18 Al |

34dV1/6T£20/£T uonedddy a5uad1
Buisuadn

80:pT £10Z 1snbny /7

I o170 U200

‘wepe 10 JIS Jeaq

pafgng
0]
Juag
wod4

SIMa7 elnjAs



Appendix A

pleiEg SOIN pUE Suef

4
4
(8]
(@)
@©

“gouesinu o1gnd pasealoul jo spunolb uo 103[qo am ‘sjuapisal Agieau sy

‘sinoy Jeq pue sinoy Buiuado Jisy} pualxa piNom Ydiym aduadl| mau e Joj uoljedlidde ue papigns sey gni) simog sy 1eyl puelsiapun ap

Agenda Item 3

350D ysng AJloH ut qnpD s|mog J4dVY1/6TEZ0/ET 421 uonedydde butsuadn

SE:ZT €102 15nbny gz
I - o1 weg suel

afqns
o}
2Juss
‘wou4

simaT einjhs



[BAIDISd "A SIN pPUB [BAIDIRd "H I
Alinjuyey sinox

‘uonieoidde siyj joofos 0] NoA abun AjBuouis app

Appendix A

"UMO} 8U} JO eale eljuapisal ‘18inb siy) ut ajeudoiddeur Ajejo) s) uoneoidde siy| e

"SJuapisai (00| JO — Yl[eay 8y} uaAe pue — ajl Jo Alfenb sy} uo Joedwi snouss e aAey pinod uoneoydde siy] e
‘peodJ [enuapisal j1ainb e ul a|geydasoeun
9q 0} J2pISUOd aMm yaiym ybiu e sinoy 8102 Inoy punode 0} swiy Buides)s pajdnuiajuiun Jno 9oNpal aJoyaIay} piNod uoiesldde alued smog ay) ‘AlsAep

le|nbal e ayew o} peoy anuaAy Buole Buissed Auio| A1aaijep pooy abie| e Aq (Weg pue WeQg's Usamiag) ¥aam e SBUILIOW [BIOASS UO A[JES USMOM Apealje ale opy e
‘sAepung
Buipnjour ‘syybiu Jayjo e uo we| pue syybiu Aepinies pue Aeplu4 uo weg se aje| se Ajenuajod ‘Jybiu je aye| Buissed (sueuysapad pue) oiyel; Jnoym Jubiu 1oInb

e pasjuesent aq JjaAsu pjnod am jey) sueaw — Jesh e sAep Go¢ 1sowle pue — xaam ay} jo Jbiu A1ona papiwiad aq pjnom sinoy Buiuado papusixa sy} ey} oerayy e

¢siuapisal Alzap|a ayy uo Jiej Ajjeal siy s| "eouesinu aignd pue asiou Aq patosye Ajjoaulp aq pPINOM 9S0JD USNGA|IOH Ul SWOY 81eD [B1UspISal Uieouo) aby ay| e
‘uonounl peoy UNOY 3UIA PUE PEOY NUBAY BY} Je SPROISSOID Jayjoue 0juo Jybiesis usy) pue }oas Aem-auo B S 4oIym JO 1IX3 dUo ‘9S0|9 YsngAjioH

Jo doj 8y} Je spe0issoo e 0Juo Bunixa aq (|im (Bunuup useq aAey Aelw OUM PUB) GNIO BY} Je USAQ DABY OYM SISALIP 1By} USAIB ‘UOIIeIaPISUOD & OS|e S Aojes peoy o
'InolABYaq [B100S-IJU. JO )SIi PBJBIDOSSE UB Y)IM ‘BSI0U BIIXD 912810 PINOM JOO) UO 1O Jed Aq Jayla gno ay} Buiaes)

sia|[oAs.-1yBiu a)eT "ealy UOIEAISSUOD [BHUSPISAI SIY] JO JUSWUOJIAUS }3INb Ay} 0} [BJUSWILIBP PUB SJUSpISal [220] 0} aAdNISIp 8G PINom sinoy Bunjuup Wbiu-e1ejay] e
"‘aouesinu

olignd paseauoul pue asiou dlyyel} pasealoul sy} Aq paldsye Aeaib aq pinom am ‘Yons Sy 81U S|Mog 8y} BUIABS| SISALIP 10} PEOI JIX8 UleWw 3y} Sl pEOY SNUAAY e

Agenda Item 3

Page 45

"9s01Q YsngAjioH Ul 85U SIMOg J00pU| SHEOUBASS Uy} AQ Uonedldde 80Ud01| PaPUSIXS By} 0} 393[qO O] YSIM aM ‘SHEOUIASS ‘PEOY 9NUAAY JO SJUaPISal Sy
‘UJS2U0d ABW I WOYM O |
S)eoudAas ‘9s0|) YsngAjjoH ‘@1us) simog Joopuj syeouanag Aq uonesiidde a2usdi| 03 uonoalqo

FAdVT/61E20/CL d2UIBY

JYdVT/6TECO/ET uonediddy 3duadi7 01 uoidalqo 2o3lqnsg
Buisuadn 0]

: Z laquiaidas ¢o 2Juag

auloy] euuoq



Agenda Item 3

Kerz Holloway
=
From; Michael Spencer N

Appendix A

Sent: 14 September 2013 17:11
To: Licensing
Subject: Objection to licence application

Licence Application 13/02319/LAPRE (Sevenoaks Indoor Bowls Centre)

As a nearby resident with long-standing knowledge of the area | wish to object very strongly to the above licence
application on the following grounds:

1. Although the new activities that would be permitted under the terms of the licence are all within the premises
of the Bowls Club, the building was not designed to contain the noise levels that would be generated by such
functions as live concerts, parties and so on. These will be allowed to continue long after most local residents
will have retired for the night (particularly on Fridays and Saturdays, when the sale of alcohol will be allowed
until 1 a.m.). For a substantial period after such times, those who attended the evening functions will be
driving home and creating further noise in adjacent residential streets.

2. Perhaps the worst aspect of the proposal is that there is only one narrow access road to the club, which
passes very close to houses in the southern (cul de sac) branch of Hollybush Close, and worst of all to within
a few yards of sheltered accommodation in the residential home at the junction of Hollybush Close and
Hollybush Lane. One of windows of this home is visible next to the corner where cars will be turning right into

Hollybush Lane.
3. lunderstand that the club is already able to apply for permission to hold occasional events with extended
ticensing hours and to include non-members. The club management appears not to have used this

permission to the full, which makes one feel that it should make full use of this before applying for a virtually
unlimited licence to create noise and disturbance whenever it chooses.

Yours faithfully

Michael Spencer

Page 46



Appendix B

o™
MW €G666GF7 ZELTO sucuydsTsl IO 3N A0D UMO3SYBPOUSASSP[IOUNOD 3B TTewe AQ TTOUNOD UMOL SIBOUSASS 30B3U0D
© TTTOUNOD UMOL S3BOUSASS JO 9SOYl 30U pue Ioyline oyl o1 Teuossad oIr ‘pe3els oSTMISYIO
Mw $§S8TUN ‘1T UT 82TApPE IO SUOTUTdO ‘smaTa Aue pue Hutpurq ATTebsT sq TTeys UOTIBOTUNUWCD STYJ UT peiels buTyjou ‘HUuTitam ut posibe
Q Lrsssxdxs ®sTmIsylo ssaTun -suoydelsy Ag 1o Trews ATdex Ag xspuss eyl AJTI0U pue ATo3eTpouwt sbesssu syl o3sTep/Aoxlssp ssesTd
MM §SSBD UOns Ul "9UOCAUER 03 SHBSSIW STY] IO JUSIUOD SY3 9SOTOSTD J0 IsaTTep ‘Adoo jou Aew nok JusTdTOSI PSPUS3IUT 2Yl 10U 3IB NOoA
FI 'pesSssJppe ST 1T woym 03 uosiad 8yl zo0J AT970S popuS3UT ST 3T “UOTIRPWIOJUT [BTIUSPTIUCD/pebeTTaTid utejucs Asw TTRWS STYL
€56 65V TEHN
A0 UM OJSYeOUDASS ) UTUURd
()
[IoUno) uMmo(, vaOQQ@
91D sanTunuo)) Suruulg
uol v, YsnH
‘sp1edar pury]

ULADY WO UBAPIIYD 0 Uondd104d 2Y [ (7
aoupsinu 21qnd fo uoyusazid ayJ (|

*$243192/q0 u1suao1) Suimorof 2y1 03 Lip.aju0d 2q pnom uoyponddv pasodosd ayj 1yy spuno.s ayp uo uoyvoyddp Suisusoy aYp 01 p2323[qo J1oUN0) UMO] SYDOUIADS

:SpUNoI3 SUIMO[[O] o}

QA

i

uo uoneordde aA0qe a1 0} pajoalqo [IUNOY UMO, SYEOUSAIS J8Y) PAIOU oq 1 P[NOd osea[d

350D YsngAjioH ‘qn|D simog J0opu] $HR0UBASS - FUJYT/6TEZ0/ET pafgng
Buisuaniy 0]

LS:0T €T0¢ snbny gz uag

obumolsyeousnss@buluueld> Buiuueld |1PUNOY UMO] SHBOUIASS ‘wou4

SIM37 eInjAg



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 48



Agenda Item 3

Appendix C
Vanessa Etheridge
From: Jessica Bolton
Sent: 10 October 2013 10:51
To: Vanessa Etheridge
Subject: FW: Sevenoaks Indoor Bowls Centre - New Premises Licence application

From: Mark BERESFORD PC 9923 [mailto:mark.beresford@kent.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 20 September 2013 14:22

To: Sevenoaks IBC

Cc: Leeann Leeds; Jessica Bolton <jessica.bolton@sevenoaks.gov.uk

Subject: RE: Sevenoaks Indoor Bowls Centre - New Premises Licence application

Dear Glynis,

Thank you very much for your response. I have passed your email to the licensing authority.
Kind regards, and have a nice weekend,

Mark

PC Mark BERESFORD
Licensing Officer
Sevenoaks District
telephone 101
mobile 07581 209912

>> > ©0/09/13 11:34 >>>
Dear Mark

After speaking to our Board of Directors we would like to go ahead and amend our Licence Application as detailed
below. We would like to point out the both Christmas Eve and New Years Eve would only be a club function and not
a public event.

Could you please advise me on what I need to do now regarding Sevenoaks District Council.

Kind regards

Glynis

Date: Fri, 13 Sep 2013 14:59:36 +0100

From: mark.beresford@kent.pnn.police.uk

Toj]

CC: leeann.leeds@sevenoaks.gov.uk; Jessica Bolton <jessica.bolton@sevenoaks.gov.uk
Subject: Re: Sevenoaks Indoor Bowls Centre - New Premises Licence application

Dear Glynis,

Page 49



Agenda Item 3

It was good to meet you today, and thank you for your time in going through the application.

I've spoken with Leeann, who will further consult with the licensing manager, but thinks probably likely that any
changes / conditions can be amended on the application.

She has said that it is likely they will need any confirmation of the below direct from you. However i will cc this
initial email to them so that they are aware.

Once you have had a chance to look over this and take it to the board, please can i ask that you send me a reply,
either agreeing in full or otherwise. I will then consult further with the licensing authority on what needs to happen
next.

Kind regards,

Mark

Based on our meeting, you want to amend the hours on your application to the following:

Hours premises is open to the public: Monday - Sunday 09:00 - 23:30

All other activities that have been applied for in the application: 09:00 - 23:00 (ie. sale of alcohol, recorded
music etc.)

Non standard timings: to clarify Christmas and New Years eve - finish at 01:00 hours

From our meeting there are also some other parts of the application that you wish to amend:

Please give a general description of the premises

(page 4 of the application)

This premises is currently operating under a Club Premises Certificate, as a members indoor bowls club. The
intention is very much to keep the premises primarily as a club, and run in the same manner as it has been for
many years. The application for this premises licence is made with the intention, and in good faith, of holding the
following activities:

Wedding functions

Sunday Lunches open to the public

renting out of the premises for private functions

use of the premises by local clubs with access to the bar and sale of alcohol
Christmas and New Years Eve parties

Other bowling clubs using the premises

There is no intention to use the bar as a public bar for general access during the opening hours stipulated. The
premises will primarily remain a members club, and as such with the exception of the above activities and similar,
will continue operating in the manner of a members club. The primary customer base for this premises is likely to
fall within an older demographic, which is currently the case.

Licensing Objectives

a) General - all four licensing objectives

The premises has been operating as a club for many years without any failings in the promoting of the licensing
objectives.

There are 2 paid staff, including the applicant, and 4 volunteers who are also members of the club who have
previous experience working in the alcohol licensing industry. The applicant has started training staff and the
volunteers, using the personal licence training documents as a template, and will be maintaining records of

this training.

Both paid staff also have full CRB certificates.

Page 50



Agenda Item 3
Private Functions (including wedding receptions) - These will be operated under a written standard operating
procedure, to be produced and agreed by the premises supervisor, and will be made available for inspection by the
police or licensing authority.
Birthday parties will only be accepted when the birthday party is for someone who is celebrating being 30 years old
or over.
Bookings will only be taken in person, not over the phone or by any other method.
There will an option available whereby a deposit can be required if deemed necessary.
The person taking the booking will ensure that full contact details including phone number are taken for the person
making the booking.
The maximum attendance for any function will be 150 people.

Incident Log - a written incident log will be kept and maintained.

The applicant has demonstrated a willingness and desire to work with the local community previously by regularly
contacting police about congregating youths in the nearby public car park (totally unconnected with the
premises). This robust approach to any nuisance behaviour outside of the premises will continue.

b) The Prevention of crime and disorder

The premises has one CCTV camera which covers the outside of the entrance. This is monitored in the staff

office. The entrance door has a security control lock, which can be utilised when needed.

There is also Sevenoaks District Council CCTV operating in the adjacent car park, which is capable of overlooking
the entrance of the premises, and monitoring the front part of the premises. This CCTV system is controlled and
monitored by Sevenoaks CCTV control room.

The premises is an existing paying member of the Sevenoaks Safer Town Partnership, and will continue to play an
active part in this. As such, the premises has a town centre radio, and the ability to contact the CCTV control room
when required.

There is no history of drink driving associated with this premises to the best of my knowledge, and currently there is
a very strict zero-tolerance on any kind of drink driving.

There is a secure and lockable staff office, which is easily accessible from the reception area. The reception is
located close to the entrance, and needs to be passed in order to gain further access to the premises.

c) Public Safety - in addition to the measures already stated, 3 persons have been trained and issued certificates
in 1st aid. 16 people have been trained in the use of a defibrillator available at the premises.

d) The prevention of public nuisance - The applicant and premises generally have good working relationships
with the local community, and wish this to continue.

It is recognised that the premises is situated near to a care home, and this is along the only access route to the
premises. There is a good working relationship with the manager and staff at this facility, and a number of persons
use both of the facilities. It will be ensured that there is an appropriate contact policy to ensure staff at the care
home can contact the staff at this premises should there be any issues that need addressing urgently.

A sign will be placed in a visible location reminding any patrons leaving the premises that they need to respect
neighbours and leave quietly.

As a club, this premises already has a robust approach to nuisance youths and disorder.

The smoking area is situated at the front of the premises, with the premises as a physical barrier between this area,
the care home and residents.

Taxi numbers will be available upon request.

e) The protection of children from harm - A Challenge 25 policy will be operated and maintained at the
premises, to a standard agreed by Police and/or trading standards officers. This will include a refusal register,
which we already currently operate.

We also have a source of expert information on children and vulnerable persons, who is an existing member of the
club who we are able to consult.

PC Mark BERESFORD
Licensing Officer
Sevenoaks District

Page 51



Agenda Item 3
telephone 101

]
Follow us on Find us on Follow us on Find us on
Twitter Facebook ® Pinterest Linked T}
]
]

Page 52



@ 2| ozam| 8% , / !
~|, . - N

HSENNN SNIAMY EC] /

zpmmsma@ f Vo AR

S ‘\it\\
JUBIPN- G LI -
m 07259

L - = e e e T e it et B e
08EE (TR 77860 dtsloveL!

x_la
€ 7 S

k aﬁ_ 1268 z 7 B7E9

USMSININILRE B4 = xay

, i
e Tue ot f

"1z Tuis

016

LOFLIHOWUY
NOQAOCEHD v GIAYVC

-

]
4

5]

N 686l 1snany

S 0092

Buibubya
519320 S1PWSY K

| [ C—  NAVYHO NSHM Siva|
|

00L: 1 =5

EReLl|

SNOISNIWIA

NV1d

d0014
aNNoYD

i133Hs|
SHVON3AZS

0984

Agenda |ten

i

HSNEATIOH

3YIN3D
SIMO8E 1
dOO0ANI

TOESL DeLL

' 7] _uondana.
8706 | [ 113

allg
B I .
Lt SNOISINGE BNIMvEE] » esodind - wjnul/ Butjeaul 301440, abunoy
6971438 i vH = ‘o L SR 5 NEIPF.

9MI3d0_L0 W00g 1V SOE Te : =MLy i fe
; - lm , | , |
69 1435 TRV OIS M L8 24 v | , , !
1
I
i

FwaEnHos|
| I

, ! | 0059
{ fuil  Buijmoq

EIEIA]

B
w
0
=
-
T o es——

an
[ T
= i

1988¢

8L

B

TTEmY ST SHHVAR VO 4+ )
68 130 GNOSHINOY K3 V9 1O 710) b3n s

[ 030V SN B0 1O " 23

oeoLt

1Dq

3 AOH | OMOISHINIOIM LM B SIM 1S 3
sx3 N ]

2

01§ 016 06 016 G851

i

SHIENAN ONIAMVEC HLIA NOLLONNPNOD
NI OVEH 38 0L INIMVEO SIHL

E SHHOM 20 INTNSONINNOD 30538
SNOLONHLSN H3HLHML HOS L0 LIHOMY
IHL OL U031 HOd3 38 DL SNOISSING

HO SHOEHS 'BIIDNVISHISIA ANY

GEBE

QIHSMEVLIST 36 0L SINSWSSYS
ABVSSIOIN ANY ONV SNVID AHLSIOIE
ANV LSNIVEY OIHDIHD 38 OL S3LS

SHEOM 20 LNSWIONINANDD SHL OL i
G018 S12A31 ONY. S9VNIVEG 'SOvVOE £
SONICTING DNITTIONI AT3LIIHNOD =
1N0 L3S 38 0L S3NIHIS 1V

1298

[[CTRA T T

soNmMTEa woolt Buiuip :

I

5 . |

LNYATTIEE 23S SHOM LSNVI03dS IV 1O g | i + f
=+ o

It

R s

OVAMNYIN 3LVIHDOHEEY SHL ONY - T |
Ve 40 SIO00 ONY SOHVGNYLS . e ‘ T
e s bt ERE—— ) = ,

BSLOV HLIVEH 2NE0d 3LVibHdOdHddY 3HL _, T 4 m ‘N m
HLIAA AMGNO0 OL dIHSNYNBOA ONY

SLNANOGDAOD 'SIVIEHILYIN ONIQHINE 1YV 4 A%

O

ool
<
%ﬁz
i
[
Reel

SANIMYEO dOHS ANV .
NIV HO HHOM ANY SNONSINADD —
5951 016

4

I S— - - . . e

4

adirr syt 4 i - S— - + b
5219 oo sast el st over 085" Toig' oveL

S3i6N] 01759 ; o T

FHOE3E SUS NO SNOISNINIC TV ALSA

VIS LON.OG




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 54



Agenda Item 3
Appendix E

5 li;l LN B ] 7
° Posts
Tennis Courts

[
) !
"

\
\\Q
A

Recreation Ground

Sports Ground

Lighting Towers

Thus map s based upon (he Ordraince Survey matenal with he permisson of Ordnance Surasy
on behall of ihe CanlroBer of Her Maesly's Sal Clliga Crown copynghl Unaulhonsed

ogioduahion inln Crown mum andg may lo prasacubon of crol proceadings
Savenaaks Disticl Council, 1000104248, 2005 k
. X T z - v 5 ——

Page 55




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 56



	Agenda
	3 Application for a Premises Licence - Sevenoaks Indoor Bowls Centre, Hollybush Close, TN13 3UX
	Appendix A - Representations
	Appendix B - Town Council Comments
	Appendix C - Police email
	Appendix D - Plan
	Appendix E - Map


